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18 January 2007
To Michelle Cotton, IANA

Re: IANA #8750

Dear Michelle,

The IEEE 802.16 Working Group has reviewed the updates regarding IANA ifType
assignments 184 and 237 in http://www.iana.org/assignments/smi-numbers.

The Working Group is, for the most part, satisfied with the resolution of the matter.
However, we do wish to point out an important editorial error. Namely, ifType definition
237 should refer to "802.16" instead of "802..16".

I would like to thank you and the IANA experts for all your assistance.

Roger B. Marks
Chair, IEEE 802.16 Working Group on Broadband Wireless Access
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